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Further to your request for information dated 1st July 2020, I am pleased to provide the following response. 
Your request and our response:
You further clarified that ‘telephony’ refers to the landline systems in place.
1. Please confirm the manufacturer of your telephony system(s) which are currently in place? 
The legacy telephony systems currently in place across Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) are ISDX, Avaya, Meridian, Nortel, Siemens, Panasonic, Mitel, BT Ambassador, and Samsung. The main core Internet Protocol Telephony (IPT) System is Cisco Unified Communication Manager (CUCM).
2. When was the installation date of your telephony equipment? 
The legacy systems (ISDX, Meridian, Nortel, Siemens, Panasonic, Mitel, BT Ambassador and Samsung) are circa 20 years old, Avaya is approximately 10-12 years old, and Cisco was installed in 2016.
3. Who maintains your telephony system(s)? 
The legacy systems are maintained by Maintel and CUCM is maintained by Cisco Smartnet.
4. Please confirm value of the initial project and value of annual support/ maintenance services (in £)? 
Legacy maintenance is around £100,000 per annum, and CUCM is around £70,000 per annum.
5. Does your annual maintenance service include moves, adds and changes? If not, what is the annual cost of moves, adds and changes? 
No, these are not included, however the cost of this is minimal as this is carried out in-house.
6. When is your contract renewal date? 
The renewal date for the legacy systems is 14th October 2021, and the renewal date for CUCM is 1st September 2024.
7. Do you use Unified Communications or Collaboration tools such as Microsoft Skype for Business/Teams/Cisco/Avaya/Mitel? If yes, what tools are you currently using? 
BCUHB currently use Microsoft Skype for Business/Teams, Cisco Jabber, and Cisco WebEx.
8. Please confirm the manufacturer of your Contact centre system(s) that are currently in place? 
Legacy Avaya Contact Centre 6(CC6) and Cisco UCCX. 
9. When was the installation date of your contact centre infrastructure? 
Legacy Avaya CC6 was installed around 12 years ago, and Cisco UCCX was installed in 2016.
10. Who maintains your contact centre system(s)? 
Legacy Avaya CC6 is maintained by Maintel and Cisco UCCX is maintained by Cisco software/hardware support.
11. Please confirm the value of the initial project and the value of annual support/ maintenance services (in £)? 
This was part of Cisco UCM procurement, and initially cost around £50,000. Please see the answer to question 4 above in relation to support / maintenance.
12. How many contact centre employees/agents do you have? 
Legacy Avaya CC6 has approximately 60 agents and Cisco UCCX has150 agents.
13. Do agents work from home or just your offices? 
Agents are office based.
14. When is your contract renewal date? 
The Legacy Avaya CC6 contract is due for renewal 14th October 2021, and Cisco UCCX is due for renewal 1st September 2024.
15. Do you use a CRM in the contact centre? What platform is used?  
No, a CRM is not used in the contact centre.
16. Do you use a knowledge base / knowledge management platform? What platform is used? 
No, a knowledge base / knowledge management platform is not used.
17. Who currently provides your calls and lines? 
97% of calls and lines are provided by Gamma, 3% by BT.
18. What is your current annual spend on calls and lines?  
The total spend on calls and lines for the financial year 2019/2020 was £477,000.
19. When is your contract renewal date? 
Gamma is due to renew in May 2021, the BT contract is ongoing.
20. Who provides your wide area network? How many sites are connected? 
BT (Public Sector Broadband Aggregated - PSBA) provide the wide area network for BCUHB, across circa 120 sites.
21. How many employees do you have overall within your organisation? 
As at 5th August 2020, BCUHB employs 18,637 staff.
22. Can you provide contact details for your procurement lead / category manager for these services? 
The procurement lead for these services is the Procurement Business Manager at NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership (NWSSP).  Under our obligation to advise and assist we have included their website link below:

https://nwssp.nhs.wales/contact-us/
23. Can you provide names and contact details for the following people within your organisation: 
· CIO / IT Director – Mr Dylan Williams, 03000 850250
· Head of IT – Mr Sion Jones, 03000 850255
· Head of Digital Records – Ms Danielle Edwards, 03000 850254
· Head of Customer services
Please note, BCUHB does not have a Head of Digital Transformation, so we have provided the Head of Digital Records, and does not have a Head of Customer services.

We welcome correspondence through the medium of Welsh
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